

# **ALAN GREGORY**

**Managing Director** 

#### INTRODUCTION

Alan has 31 years' experience in the aviation, aerospace, defence, and training industries. In 1989 Alan joined the United Kingdom Royal Air Force as an Aerospace Systems Operator and retired as an executive manager specialising in human resource and training systems management after a successful and rewarding career in 2014.

Migration to Australia has seen Alan successfully project manage \$20M+contracts on behalf of international clients and foreign Governments, managing quotation preparation, contract negotiation, stakeholder engagement, product development, service integration strategies, implementation, evaluation and quality systems development.

Passionate about through-life learning and Lead Auditor qualified, Alan has a service quality and compliance focus. Responsible for all business operations, product and market development, including growth initiatives at Australian Training Management, Alan collaborates with industry Regulators and RTO Partners to maximise client capability, capacity and opportunity; adding value, flexibility and success.

## **EXPERIENCE**

2015 – current	Australian Training Management Pty Ltd (Managing Director)
2014 – 2015	International Defence & Aerospace Training (Head of Training / Project Manager)
1987 – 2014	Royal Air Force (Aerospace Systems Manager)

#### **LICENCES**

Remote Pilot Aircraft System (Drone) Licence
Recreational Marine Driver Licence
C & HR Class Motor Vehicle Drivers Licences



### **QUALIFICATIONS**

- MA Learning & Development
- BA Business & Enterprise
- Dip Quality Auditing
- Dip Leadership and Management
- Cert Education
- Cert IV TAA(TAE40116)
- Cert III Aviation RePL

#### SPECIALIST SKILLS

- Corporate Strategy and Business Operations
- Project Management
- Training Design and Development
- RTO Management and Quality Assurance
- Training Accreditation
- Talent Management